BRADLEY FIRE & POLICE COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

<u>COMMISSIONERS</u> Jaclin Hernandez, Chairman John Arrington, Secretary George Golwitzer, Commissioner

Chairman Hernandez called the Regular meeting of the Bradley Fire & Police Commission to order on Monday, May 7, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll call was taken, present were Chairman Hernandez, Secretary Arrington, Commissioner Golwitzer. In attendance was Chief Johnston, Chief Travis and Teresa Richert.

REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A motion to accept the April 2, 2018 meeting minutes as printed was made by Chairman Hernandez and seconded by Commissioner Golwitzer. Roll call (3 ayes 0 nays), Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATION: None

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

A motion was made to pay the invoice in the amount of \$1950.00 for the Sergeants testing by Commissioner Golwitzer and seconded by Chairman Hernandez. Roll call (3 ayes 0 nays) Motion carried

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

- Set the date for Fire & Police testing. Both lists expire 12/4/18. We have two tentative dates October 6th & 13th, 2018. This is dependent on the availability of the locations that Chief Johnston will attempt to negotiate. Chief Travis is in agreement with these dates.
 Christopher Norton contacted the Village via a phone message and declined the Conditional Offer
- 2. Christopher Norton contacted the Village via a phone message and declined the Conditional Offer of Employment due to his concern of not being able to pass the Power test. This message was heard by Chief Johnston and Chairman Hernandez. Chairman Hernandez called Christopher Norton and asked that he send a letter stating his position. As a letter has not been received, the Commission will send a letter to him, indicating that the offer is declined and that he will no longer be considered for the position.
- 3. Police Chief Johnston requests hiring only one Officer at this time. A second Officer will be considered for hiring after the new Eligibility list has been established.

A motion was made by Chairman Hernandez and seconded by Secretary Arrington to close the Regular Session at 6:30 p.m. and go into Executive Session regarding Personnel 5ILCS 120/2 CL. Roll call (3 ayes 0 nays), Motion carried.

A motion was made by Commissioner Golwitzer and seconded by Chairman Hernandez to close the Executive Session and return to Regular Session at 6:44 p.m. Roll call (3 ayes 0 nays), Motion carried.

In Executive Session, we discussed Poly, Psych & Medical Evaluation results for an Officer Candidate.

FURTHER BUSINESS OR DISCUSSION:

A motion was made by Chairman Hernandez and seconded by Commissioner Golwitzer that we accept the results of the poly, psych and medical evaluations and that we hire Tyler Bailey as a Village of Bradley Police Officer. Roll call (3 ayes 0 nays), Motion carried.

Tyler Bailey was called and informed that he has been recommended for hiring and that he will be sworn in on May 29, 2018 at the Village Board Meeting.

Police Chief Johnston reported that a County Wide Police Eligibility testing has been proposed as a cost savings idea. This is in discussion between the Area Departments and that nothing has been decided. Chief Johnston has views on this proposal and will keep us informed as it evolves.

There were two officers out of ten that passed the Sergeant Promotional written test. The Oral interviews will be held on May 14, 2018. The Commission will create the Eligibility list at the June 4, 2018 Regular Meeting.

A motion was made by Commissioner Golwitzer and seconded by Chairman Hernandez to allow the Officers to retain their respective Officers position in the Commission. Roll call (3 ayes 0 nays), Motion carried.

A motion to adjourn the Special meeting was made by Chairman Hernandez and seconded by Commissioner Golwitzer. Roll call (3 ayes 0 nays), Motion carried at 7:15 p.m. to adjourn the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

John Arrington, Secretary